



**LAS VEGAS
CITY COUNCIL**

CAROLYN G. GOODMAN
Mayor

STAVROS S. ANTHONY
Mayor Pro Tem

MICHELE FIORE
CEORIC CREAR
BRIAN KNUDSEN
VICTORIA SEAMAN
OLIVIA DÍAZ

SCOTT D. AOAMS
City Manager

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING
ROBERT SUMMERFIELD
DIRECTOR

**DEVELOPMENT
SERVICES CENTER**

333 N. RANCHO DRIVE
3RD FLOOR
LAS VEGAS, NV 89106
702.229.6301 | VOICE
702.474.7463 | FAX
711 | TTY



cityoflasvegas
lasvegasnevada.gov

July 15, 2020

Dr. Diane Siebrandt
CLV Department of Planning
333 North Rancho Drive, 3rd Floor
Las Vegas, Nevada 89106

RE: 20-0044-HPC1

Dear Dr. Siebrandt:

The Historic Preservation Commission at a special meeting held on July 15, 2020 **ACCEPTED** the report by Department of Planning regarding Project Update list.

This action by the Historic Preservation Commission on July 15, 2020 is final unless a written appeal is filed with the City Clerk within ten (10) days of the date of the Historic Preservation Commission's decision.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Robert Summerfield".

Robert Summerfield, AICP
Director
Department of Planning

RTS:clb